
Message 

From: COVID-19 Finance Operations [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPI ENTS/CN=17B8203689644E469F6A70D1C8086DB3-COVI D-19 Fl] 

Sent: 16/04/2020 13:09:30 
To: COVID-19 Finance Operations [covid-19financeoperations@dhsc.gov.uk] 
Subject: RE: SENSITIVE: FOR URGENT ATTENTION - PPE PROCESS STREAMLINING 

-.-.-. 
NR

----

Head of Core Accounts and Financial Operations 
Finance Directorate 
Accounts Branch 
Room 2NWB 
Quarry House 
Leeds 

Tel I&-S 1 (My non working day is Friday) 

Email: ___ I&S ;@dhsc.gov.uk 

Department 
of Health & YEARS 
Social Care 1 9 1 9 - 2 0 1 9 

From: Young, Christopher <christopher.young@dhsc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 16 April 2020 11:44 
To: COVID-19 Finance Operations <COVlD-19FinanceOperations@dhsc.gov.uk NR NR 

~~~ NR N~~_~ dhsc.gov.uk>- Nichols, Jennifer <1ennifer_nichols@dhsc.gov.uk> NNNNN~ NRNNMNNNN`_._. 
NR~ )@dhsc.gov.uky NR -.-.-.'@dhsc.gov.uk> NR ~dhsc.gov_uk> 

Cc: C_O_VID-_1.9_ Fina_n_c_e___ma_i_lbox <COVID-19.Finance@dhsc.gov.uk>; Fundrey, Jon <Jon.Fundrey@dhsc.gov.uk>;_.__NR 

N.R______ @dhsc.gov.uk> 
Subject: SENSITIVE: FOR URGENT ATTENTION - PPE PROCESS STREAMLINING 

Team 

Worth casting your eye down this email chain to familiarise yourself with our ongoing attempts to streamline the 
approach to placing orders and adjust our risk appetite accordingly. 

In summary - whilst we will not take a risk on issuing sub-standard PPE to frontline staff (so following the CST condition 
on inspection here in the UK before issue), we need to take more risk on buying potentially sub-standard kit in order to 
secure it at all. David Williams, Jon and I are all ok with that for the next 6 weeks or so while we are at material risk of 
'stock outs'. I would like us to adopt this immediately whilst we concurrently square off with HMT. 

The secondary purpose of this note is to confirm that Jon and I have agreed this morning, that to further expediate 
things, we are prepared to provide an AO approval in principle to any PPE product that is in extreme scarcity (we are 
defining as <1-week supply according to the attached model). 

What "approval in principle" means is: assuming that you are content that the deal on the table meets the basic sniff 
tests as laid out in the current (being revised) 2-page 'Request for approval of spend against HMT Delegated Funding', 
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